



CITY OF SAINT PAUL
ALASKA

2023 WATER RATE SCHEDULE

CATEGORY/ITEM	RATE	NOTES
Domestic/Residential	\$ 36.30	Per month
Small Business	\$ 63.36	Per month
<u>Schools</u>	\$ 486.42	<u>Per month</u>
Commercial Tier I	\$ 213.84	Per month
Commercial Tier II	\$ 372.24	Per month
Commercial Tier III	\$ 530.64	Per month
Commercial Tier IV	\$ 689.04	Per month
Commercial (metered)	\$ 13.46	Per 1,000 gallons, \$600.00 per month minimum
Commercial (temporary meter)	\$ 15.87	Per 1,000 gallons
Commercial Processor	\$ 11.09	Per 1,000 gallons
Water at Dock	\$ 1.50	Per gallon
Hookup Fee - Residential	\$ 58.08	
Hookup Fee - Docks	\$ 95.04	

Deleted: 33.00

Deleted: 52.80

Deleted: 178.20

Deleted: 310.20

Deleted: 442.20

Deleted: 574.20

Deleted: 11.22

Deleted: 112.20

Deleted: 12.21

Deleted: 9.24

Deleted: 8.97

Deleted: 500

Deleted: s

Deleted: 52.80

Deleted: 79.20